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CORPORATE INFORMATION

During the year, the Group was involved in the business of
the development, manufacture, sale and distribution of
information and entertainment consumer electronics
products for home and automobiles, the development and
provision of networking technology services and the
provision of integrated solutions and services for the cable
TV industry.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
has issued a number of new HKFRSs and Hong Kong
Accounting Standards, herein collectively referred to as the
new HKFRSs, which are generally effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The Group
has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2004. The
Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact
of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant impact
on its results of operations and financial position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs (which also include Statements of
Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for the periodic
remeasurement of certain fixed assets, as further explained
below.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FESFTTHERE (&)
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the audited
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2004. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition
or disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated
on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the results and net assets of the Company’s
subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
profit and loss account to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture company
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and the
other parties have an interest.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Joint venture companies (continued)

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture and the basis on
which the assets are to be realised upon its dissolution. The
profits and losses from the joint venture company’s
operations and any distributions of surplus assets are shared
by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of
the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture company is treated as:

(@)  asubsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly
or indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(b)  ajointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or
joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally
not less than 20% of the joint venture company’s
registered capital and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over the joint venture company;
or

(d) along term investment, if the Group holds, directly
or indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture
company’s registered capital and has neither joint
control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant
influence over, the joint venture company.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company which
is subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over the
economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Jointly-controlled entities (continued)

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves
of jointly-controlled entities is included in the consolidated
profit and loss account and consolidated reserves,
respectively. The Group’s interests in jointly-controlled entities
are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly-controlled entities,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interests in jointly-controlled entities, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred, when the full amount of the loss is
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controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest
of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights
and over which it is in a position to exercise significant
influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves
of associates is included in the consolidated profit and loss
account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s
interests in associates are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity
method of accounting, less any impairment losses.

Where the Group transacts with its associates, unrealised
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents
the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s
share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised on
the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations”
in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated
against consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. On
the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional
provision of the SSAP that permitted such goodwill to remain
eliminated against consolidated reserves. Goodwill on
acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is
treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy
above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of
disposal, including the attributable amount of goodwill
which remains unamortised and any relevant reserves, as
appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously eliminated
against consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition is
written back and included in the calculation of the gain or
loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill
remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is
reviewed annually and written down for impairment when
it is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the
impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of
an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and
subsequent external events have occurred which have
reversed the effect of that event.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the Group’s share of the fair values
of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the
date of acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations
of future losses and expenses that are identified in the
acquisition plan and that can be measured reliably, but which
do not represent identifiable liabilities as at the date of
acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill is recognised
as income in the consolidated profit and loss account when
the future losses and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at the
date of acquisition, negative goodwill to the extent of the
fair values of the acquired non-monetary assets is recognised
in the consolidated profit and loss account on a systematic
basis over the remaining average useful life of the acquired
depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount of any negative
goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired non-
monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations”
in 2001, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was
credited to the capital reserve in the year of acquisition. On
the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional
provision of the SSAP that permitted such negative goodwill
to remain credited to the capital reserve. Negative goodwill
on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is
treated according to the SSAP 30 negative goodwill
accounting policy above.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Negative goodwill (continued)

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of
disposal, including the attributable amount of negative
goodwill which has not been recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account and any relevant reserves as
appropriate. Any attributable negative goodwill previously
credited to the capital reserve at the time of acquisition is
written back and included in the calculation of the gain or
loss on disposal.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered
to be related if they are subject to common control or
common significant influence. Related parties may be
individuals or corporate entities.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of
whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset,
or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
previously recognised for an asset in prior years may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s
value in use and its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the period
in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEESTTHRBE (&)
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the
profit and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the reversal
of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an asset
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after fixed
assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

Changes in the values of fixed assets are dealt with as
movements in the revaluation reserve. If the total of this
reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual asset
basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and
loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited
to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit
previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset, the
relevant portion of the revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as a
movement in reserves.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. SETBERBE (@)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Fixed assets and depreciation (continued) BEEEERITE (&)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write WEZSEFRBUNESEIRBEEEZ
off the cost or valuation of each asset over its estimated (AR A FEAMSE A A B S A E @
useful life, after taking into account their estimated residual S REMGFSGEE(E) c kA2
value, if any. The principal annual rates used for this purpose FEFEMAT :

are as follows:

Leasehold land Over the lease terms FHAELTH EAEEFH

Buildings Over the shorter of the lease BF EAMEEFHZH25F
terms or 25 years (AREEBLE)

Leasehold improvements Over the lease terms HEMERE EHAHEEFH

Plant and machinery 10% R K B8 10%

Moulds and tools 20%-50% RARTHE 20% —50%

Furniture and equipment 20% NG 20%

Motor vehicles 20% RE 20%

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset HESEREEEEMEEZEE TR

recognised in the profit and loss account is the difference TJ%H:}%FJ??%?KIE}\%‘%EE@EZIE%F AREER

between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount ZERERTE  WHNMEZRRNER ©

of the relevant asset.

Research and development costs R R

All research costs are charged to the profit and loss account FRIEMRMRN AR EER B BRRAR -
as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products FEMERMCBEERBR AT RENIER
is capitalised and deferred only when the projects are clearly W - A AIE R AR 55 A
defined; the expenditure is separately identifiable and can £ Ig8"R Té\fiﬁﬁmﬁm—fﬁﬁﬁuuﬂﬁﬁ
be measured reliably; there is reasonable certainty that the FEEZRAAIBIEERNRIRE - EmfA
projects are technically feasible; and the products have BRZIRFTE A LG - BIRE LR
commercial value. Product development expenditure which fERX o

does not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Deferred product development costs are amortised using the BEEMFAERKABREREREMEEE
straight-line basis over the commercial lives of the underlying HERNBESEARERNER TBARFZH
products not exceeding five years, commencing from the date PG E#E - W2 BT bARBR &
when the products are put into commercial production. REEECEEERRABAR -

Periodic reviews are carried out to write off the deferred
product development costs with no commercial value.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect
the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised
finance leases are included in fixed assets and depreciated
over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are
charged to the profit and loss account so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases, but
are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the
operating leases are credited to the profit and loss account
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
leases are charged to the profit and loss account on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Long term investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in
unlisted equity securities, intended to be held on a
continuing strategic or long term basis, are stated at cost
less any impairment losses, on an individual basis. When a
decline in the fair value of a security below its carrying
amount has occurred, unless there is evidence that the
decline is temporary, the carrying amounts of the securities
are reduced to their fair values, as determined by the
directors. The amount of the impairment is charged to the
profit and loss account for the period in which it arises.
Where the circumstances and events which led to an
impairment in values cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist
for the foreseeable future, the amount of the impairment
previously charged is credited to the profit and loss account
to the extent of the amount previously charged.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to
completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

SETBRME (8)

Cash and cash equivalents (continued) HERBLEEY (@)
For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash NEEBBERMNE REekFSEEYE
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including IEFENIETRE  BREYEETCHR S

term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions for sales returns and warranty costs

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it
is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the balance
sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted
present value amount arising from the passage of time is
included in finance costs in the profit and loss account.

Provision for losses on expected future sale returns and
provision for warranty costs arising in the ordinary course
of the Group’s distribution business are made on an accrual
basis with reference to the sales volume, past experience of
the levels of repairs and returns, and the directors’ best
estimates of the expenditure required to settle the
obligations, and are charged to the profit and loss account
in the period in which the related sales are made. Subsequent
expenditure on the settlement of such obligations is charged
against the provisions made, except where the expenditure
exceeds the balance of the provisions, in which case, it is
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which
the returns are made.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
is recognised in the profit and loss account, or in equity if it
relates to items that are recognised in the same or a different
period, directly in equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences:

o except where the deferred tax liability arises from
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
interests in joint ventures, except where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax assets
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
assets and unused tax losses can be utilised:

o except where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from negative
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FESFTTHERE (&)

54

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

o in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can
be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over
the goods sold;

(b)  from the rendering of services, when the services are
provided;
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(c) interestincome, on a time proportion basis taking into
account the principal outstanding and the effective
interest rate applicable;

(d)  commission income, on an accrual basis; and

(e) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the capital and
reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders
and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum and articles of
association grant the directors the authority to declare
interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed
and declared.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at that date. Exchange differences
are dealt with in the profit and loss account.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates are
translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net investment
method. The profit and loss accounts of overseas subsidiaries,
jointly-controlled entities and associates are translated to
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year, and their balance sheets are translated to Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. The resulting translation differences are included
in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates at the dates of the cash
flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken
as at the balance sheet date is permitted to be carried
forward and utilised by the respective employees in the
following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet date
for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned during
the year by the employees and carried forward.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group in order to
be eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance in the event of the termination of
their employment. The Group is liable to make such
payments in the event that such a termination of
employment meets the circumstances specified in the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments (continued)
A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future
long service payments expected to be made. The provision
is based on the best estimate of the probable future
payments which have been earned by the employees from
their service to the Group to the balance sheet date.

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible future
long service payments to employees, as a number of current
employees have achieved the required number of years of
service to the Group, to the balance sheet date, in order to
be eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance if their employment is terminated
in the circumstances specified. A provision has not been
recognised in respect of such possible payments, as it is not
considered probable that the situation will result in a material
future outflow of resources from the Group.

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme"”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for all its employees in Hong Kong. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits (continued)
The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland China
are required to participate in a defined contribution central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These PRC subsidiaries are required to
contribute 19% of their payroll costs to the central pension
scheme. The PRC subsidiaries have no obligation for the
payment of pension benefits beyond the annual
contributions to the central pension scheme as set out above.
The contributions are charged to the profit and loss account
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
central pension scheme.

For overseas subsidiaries, the Group operates a defined
contribution pension scheme for those employees who are
eligible to participate in the scheme. The assets of the scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the participating employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
scheme. This pension scheme operates in a similar way to
the MPF Scheme, except that when an employee leaves the
scheme prior to his/her interest in the Group’s employer
contributions vesting fully, the ongoing contributions payable
by the Group may be reduced by the relevant amount of
forfeited contributions.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. The financial impact of share options granted
under the share option scheme is not recorded in the
Company'’s or the Group’s balance sheet until such time as
the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the
profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost. Upon
the exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded by the Company as additional share capital at
the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the
exercise price per share over the nominal value of the shares
is recorded by the Company in the share premium account.
Options which are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or
which lapse, are deleted from the register of outstanding
options.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION AEE R

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis,
by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide. Each
of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic
business unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
the other business segments. Summary details of the
business segments are as follows:

(@)  the home entertainment segment manufactures audio
and video products for home entertainment purpose;

(b)  the in-car electronics segment manufactures in-car
electronic products;

(c) the network information/entertainment solutions
segment engages in the development of networking
technology and the provision of integrated solutions
and services for the cable TV industry; and

(d) the corporate and others segment comprises corporate
income and expense items and other businesses.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues
are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third
parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. DEER (18)
(continued)
(a) Business segments (@) HEBEDI

The following tables present revenue, profit and
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for
the Group’s business segments.

TREIIAEEERS D B2 Wt -
MEETEE  ABERFAXZER -

Group REE
Network information/
entertainment Corporate
solutions and others
Home entertainment In-car electronics BRER/ BRAFR Eliminations Consolidated
FERY REET REERTR Ay bif | b
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
“2EME -TT-F CEEME TS5 CREME CTToF CBEME CTES4F CSEME 25 CBERE CIECF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
Téx  TEr TExr  TEr TEn  TEr  TEx  TEr  THx  TEr  TEx  TEn
Segment revenue: A EBE
Sales to external RAHREF
customers HE 2,249,245 2,677,875 1,879,434 1,940,066 6,047 5,368 - - - - 4134726 4,623,309
Intersegment sales  AEREEHE 7,14 62 101,765 71,841 - = - - (109,506)  (71,903) - =
Other revenue bz 10,809 14,451 11,676 4718 9 24 - - - - 22,494 19,193
Total k) 2,267,795 2,692,388 1,992,875 2,016,625 6,056 5392 - - (109,506)  (71,903) 4,157,220 4,642,502
Segment results AR 42,574 63,954 46,361 86,679 (5,856) (7,936) 256 2,182 - - 83,335 145,479
Interest income FlBBA 8,631 4108
Unallocated expenses  KAERH R (33433)  (23,826)
Profit from operating ~ E4%7%
activities &l 58,533 125,761
Finance costs SRER (19.893)  (20,245)
Share of profitsand &R
losses of: Bi:
Jointly-controlled Rz
entities % 1,888 (2,621) (4,301) 3,136 - - - - - - (2,413) 515
Associates BERT - - W 7,067 - - - - - - W 7,067
Profit before tax B &R 50954 113,008
Tax WA (13,515) (24,079
Profit before minority K&t DERR
interests R A 37439 89,019
Minority interests PERERER (82) 1,155
Net profit from ordinary FRERFE(E
activities attributable PR
to shareholders i 37,357 90,174
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4.

SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)

(a) Business segments (continued) (a) EBDLI(E)
Network information/
entertainment Corporate
solutions and others
Home entertainment ~ In-car electronics BrER/ ERAAR Eliminations Consolidated
FERY REET REERER it Hi &8
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEME -TT-%F -BENE -TT-F -EEMF —TT-F -BEME -T3-F CZBEMEF -IT-F CZETEIMF -T5-
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Téx ThAr FEx  TEr  TEn  TEr TEn  FEr TEr  TEr TR TEn
Segment assets PHEE 653,878 657,186 689,077 690,486 9,180 10,327 26,775 23,174 - - 1378910 1,381,173
Interests in associates &AL - - - 4555 - - - 2% - - - 4550
Interests injointly- ~ XREFIAE
controlled entities B 71,593 20,448 28,513 21,787 (2,174) - - - - - 97,932 42,235
Unallocated assets ~ AARAE 329,991 573001
Total assets BEE 1,806,833 2,041,989
Segment liabilities PHEE 260,081 421,280 166,771 265,852 5,030 3,655 4217 4,09 - - 436,099 694,881
Unallocated liabilities KA EE(E 626,182 630,506
Total liabilties #afE 1062281 1,325,387
Other segment 53
information; EH
Depreciationand &R
amortisation B 77,468 65,339 4044 29,967 1222 1,466 395 459 - - 119,526 97,231
Other non-cash Etb3ER
expenses ERX (9,903) 6,928 4,952 5,009 2,035 508 - 45 - - (2,916) 12,490
Capital expenditue ~ EAX 18035 7365 90928 97270 675 1177 - - - - 209638 172,09
Deferred expenditure  EFESH
written off s 2,159 4510 2,946 3,286 - 1,279 - - - - 5105 9,075
Surplus on revaluation  EfHETE
of fixed assets BERR
credited to: A
Property revaluation ~ ¥1EEfE
reserve it - - (0 (118) (72) - (493 (51) - - (5805 (123)
Profit and loss account  #B%% - - - = - = - (336) = - (336)




Annual Report 2004 3 Orient Power Holdings Limited

kv P4 *;l_ ='=)
4. SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. DabER (B
(continued)
(b) Geographical segments (b) HEDE
The following tables present revenue and certain asset TR AEEME D HE D 2 W
and expenditure information for the Group’s W ATEERRASZZER -
geographical segments.
Group EH
United States Central and
of America Europe Asia South America Canada Others Eliminations Consolidated
3] B Bif LEEy gk E{HE i &
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
CEERE CTE-F CBEME CT5SF CEEME CST-F CEEME CSTSF CEEME CE5-F CEEME CS5SF CEIME CS5SF C§ERE 3R
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
Tir  TEn T TEn  TE  TEr T TEr  TEn TEr  TEr TEn  TEr TEr T TEn
Seqment revenve: MG
Sestoedemal  FAPIFER
customers HE 1333420 1603324 1876058 2197060 189,002 113205 181583 200582 430,157  BASS0 124505 174588 - - 4134726 4623309
Other segment
information: uE
Segment assets AEE 5513 118922 60808 91,034 1,686,794 1814787 - = 5419 14000 1299 325 - - 1,806,833 2,041988
Cpidependite. BARS W % - Y - - - - - - - MmEs 1%
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5. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND GAIN 5. SR WERWA

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, EEENECEHERCETFENRE
after allowances for returns and trade discounts. BERBSIH -
An analysis of turnover, other revenue and gain is as follows: REBFANZ EFRE - Hitlams RIRA S
AT
Group
2004 2003
—EEMFE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Turnover =
Development, manufacture, sale and ~ FA%$ - &l -
distribution of: HERDH :
— home entertainment products —RIBIRGEE T 2,249,245 2,677,875
— in-car electronic products —AEETEM 1,879,434 1,940,066
— network information/ — MR, IR
entertainment solutions BRI TT 2R 6,047 5,368

4,134,726 4,623,309

Other revenue and gain Hitb Wz

Tooling and repairing service income  RE R4S ARSI A 12,726 8,668
Interest income B WA 8,631 4,108
Rental income AL WA 1,827 2,818
Sale of scrap materials SHE R 1,676 633
Commission income A - 2,450
Gain on disposal of associates HERE N E 2z WS 185 =
Others HAh, 6,080 4,574

31,125 23,301
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PROFIT FROM OPERATING 6. KEXHnA
ACTIVITIES
The Group’s profit from operating activities is arrived at after SHEAER  REERSAED NG G
charging/(crediting): AN ATRIE
Group
rEE
Notes 2004 2003
i —eEmE —TE=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Cost of inventories sold BEFEEKA 3,723,623 4,177,594
Cost of services provided BERERFBK A 6,692 5,705
Provision/(write-back of provision) PREETF ERE
for obsolete inventories* (BefHEm)) * (629) 1,234
Research and development costs: 7 R ¢
Deferred expenditure amortised* TEIE A S B > 15 35,777 28,059
Deferred expenditure written off*** TETE A 2 B g * > 15 5,105 9,075
Current year's expenditure*** MEFFAT**~ 14,837 14,735
55,719 51,869
Provisions for sales returns and HERERRE
warranty costs* DN 26 29,007 19,699
Depreciation e 14 83,749 69,172
Minimum lease payments under T RIEF
operating leases in respect of KERE
land and buildings =IEHE 17,440 17,456
Less: Amounts capitalised B BIEE AR (4,038) (3,077)
13,402 14,379
Auditors’ remuneration %S B 1,700 1,560
Staff costs (including directors’ 8 T AN
remuneration - note 8): (BIEEEE — KI:ES) -
Pension scheme contributions RIKE R 3,196 3,797
Less: Forfeited contributions B EREMRRK - -
Net pension scheme contributions**  R{IREHFFHEE** 3,196 3,797
Wages, salaries and bonuses TI& - HeRAF 227,402 200,472
230,598 204,269
Less: Amounts capitalised B BIEEARFRER (57,169) (49,454)
173,429 154,815
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Bt %% ) & MY &= (48)

31 December 2004 R —_ZZWNF+—-_HA=+—H

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING 6. KEFBaN ()

ACTIVITIES (continued)

Group
rEE
Notes 2004 2003
L —EENE —FT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Exchange losses, net EH BT - 113
Exchange losses arising from EHEBERES
translation of time deposits*** ES B x 5,804 =
Loss on disposal of fixed assets, net*** & [&TE & E B IR FEE*** 1,964 2,397
Surplus on revaluation of land and Eh T RIEFETE
buildings*** B fhrx* 14 - (336)
Provision/(write-back of provision) for B 5 RE#EE,
doubtful trade receivables*** (BB m]) **~* (4,352) 8,559
Impairment of interest in a long term  REIEEREZS
investment*** FERR > * 20 100 300

Net rental income MHa WA FEE (1,827) (2,818)

Loss on disposal of a subsidiary, net*** HEMBAGIEIE - JFEE>** 34 - 7

Provision for impairment*** FERR R R * * 18 10,500 =

* The provision for obsolete inventories, the amortisation of G ANEEZREFERE  BERT#E
deferred expenditure and the provisions for sales returns and RIHERE RIREXN A BRECELKEE
warranty costs for the year are included in “Cost of sales” wmRIBEHERA] -
on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account.

*%* At 31 December 2004, there were no forfeited contributions > RIFENEF+—A=+—H - A&H
available to the Group to reduce its contributions to the WEDNERRAIENREBRFEE 2
pension schemes in future years (2003: Nil). BARESFEMEKCEST=F : &) -

*** |ncluded in “other operating expenses” disclosed in the v EEWNGRAERR [HMgERSF

consolidated profit and loss account. WEE -
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FINANCE COSTS 7. MKER
Group
REE
2004 2003
—EBENE —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
Interest on bank loans, overdrafts, and ZBERAFERNDEH(EE
trust receipt loans wholly repayable ZHRITER - BEIR
within five years SR ER 2 FI B 19,877 20,083
Interest on finance leases MEHREZFE 16 162
19,893 20,245

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 8.

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock

=M<

REBLMERZAERARIESF LR
AI(TEMRA) kBB RHEHIFE 16115

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and B EEMEIT -
Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as
follows:
Group
REH
2004 2003
—EERE —ZTET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Fees we 568 480
Other emoluments: HEME e
Salaries, allowances and benefits e~ EBL R EA
in kind BEYH = 8,980 6,980
Pension scheme contributions RIRET B R 36 36
9,584 7,496

Fees include HK$524,000 (2003: HK$480,000) paid and
payable to the independent non-executive directors. There
were no other emoluments payable to the independent non-
executive directors during the year (2003: Nil).

WeBREENRENTEBIIFENTESZ
FKIE524,000/8 7T (ZZEZ =4 : 480,000
PETT) o FABLEMEE M T B IEH
TEEZMe (CEE=F | -
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Bt %% ) & MY &= (48)

31 December 2004 R_ZEZEMF+_-_A=+—H
8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEME (&)
(continued)

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the e N T A TEHE ZES AST -
following bands is as follows:

Number of directors

EEAH

2004 2003
—gENE —TT=F

Nil to HK$1,000,000 T8 7L — 1,000,000/ 7T 6 4
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001%7T — 2,500,000/ 7T 2 3
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 4,000,001/ 7T — 4,500,000/ 7T 1 -

9 7
During the year, two directors agreed to waive their basic M ZEENFARBENERSE B 2 RB1H
salaries as provided for in their respective service agreements Mn) A2 A& - #BXEET,620,58387T
in the total amount of HK$7,620,583 (2003: HK$6,037,550). —TT =% :6,037,550/87L) °
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES’
REMUNERATION

The five highest paid employees during the year included
three (2003: three) directors, details of whose remuneration
are set out in note 8 above. Details of the remuneration of
the remaining two (2003: two) non-director, highest paid

9. AluEE¥EE

FRAUGERFHEERFE=ZA(ZTE=
F:ZESF  BEMeFBERELX
MEESEE - MG (CTET=4F : ML)
HEEERFEENRFAZHMESF BN

employees for the year are as follows: T
Group
rEEH
2004 2003
SITLEE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHER THETT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind %ﬁ@ EBL R EME Y F S 4,976 4,500
Pension scheme contributions RIRGTEIHK 24 24
5,000 4,524
The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose MeENFUTHE 2 HEERE=FHEES
remuneration fell within the following band is as follows: AEAT :
Number of employees
EEAH
2004 2003
—gEME —TE=F
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,0017& 7T — 2,500,000/ 7T 2 2
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10. TAX 10. $i18

70

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2003: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of
tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates,
based on existing legislation, interpretations and practices
in respect thereof.

The tax rate for corporate income tax (“CIT") applicable to
the subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities of the Group
operating in Mainland China were 33%. Certain of these
subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities were eligible for
exemption from CIT for the two years starting from the first
year in which assessable profits were generated, and a 50%
exemption from CIT for the following three years.

EANERIRFNEDTSRE 2 (A5E
RFORFNIA17 5% (ZZZ=4F : 17.5%)
2 TR o RN E AR 2 ERTUR T
ZRIBARAEBEBIERR 2 IRITH
X BEEEME 2 REE  RERE
BIFTHE -

BRARAEEEDE AL L ZHE QR
KARERIBE 2 BEMBHR ([EEFAE
B HERI3I% - ETHEMNBAR KL
FIZEHIEENFAERE - IR EEELRER
BN F A R F R RSN
4 (% 348 = F R A 250 % XTS5
B °

2004 2003
—EENFE —TIT=
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FEx FAT
Group: REHE
Current - Hong Kong BER— &% -
Charge for the year FARAX 1,275 1,123
Underprovision in prior years EFERETE - 173
Current - Elsewhere BNHEA — E fibth [@ 3,454 5,989
Deferred (note 30) EIERIA (F17E30) 6,727 15,725
11,456 23,010
Share of tax attributable to: JEGTHIA -
Jointly-controlled entities HEEHIR 168 211
Associates b/ 1,891 858
2,059 1,069
Total tax charge for the year FEBIES 42T 13,515 24,079
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10. TAX (continued) 10. #5418 (48)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before FREE R R G182 Bip s F)iE A B8
tax using the statutory rates to the tax expense at the X ERERREAE 2 BIERS 2 B
effective tax rate, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates NEERATE EHEEMEREERRE) 2
(i.e. the statutory rates to the effective tax rates), are as HERAT -
follows:
2004 2003
—EENF —TE=F
HK$ % HK$ %
BT % BIT %
Profit before tax ERA A& A 50,954 113,098

Calculated at a tax rate of 17.5%  $&17.5% 2 FiRstE 2 Fi1E

(2003: 17.5%) (ZEZ=F 1 17.5%) 8,917 17.5 19,792 17.5
Effect of different tax rates H AR 2 TR

in other countries B (1,842) (3.6) 5,671 5.0
Effect on opening deferred tax of ¢ _E ¥ BRI

increase in rates WAz & - - 934 0.8
Adjustments in respect of current  Fi{EHA 2 BNEARE 18

tax of previous periods Fr{EAZE - - 173 0.2
Income not subject to tax A RF YA (7,685)  (15.1) (4,125) (3.6)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR IR A X 12,377 24.3 7,954 7.0
Tax losses utilised from previous A A EATIE

periods E518 (1,482) (2.9) (6,320) (5.6)
Tax losses not recognised RERZMIBEE 3,230 6.3 — —
Total tax charge for the year RNEEBIEL HAERE 13,515 26.5 24,079 21.3
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31 December 2004 R —_ZZWNF+—-_HA=+—H

11.

12.

13.

NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The net loss from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders for the year ended 31 December 2004 dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company was
HK$4,114,000 (2003: net profit of HK$632,000) (note
33(b)).

11.

(%)

IR ARG B % ERALR

BARRAMBRREESRE_TTF
T A=+—HLEFEZRRELHBEE
EEERFEA4,114,0008 T (BT =
F : #1iF)632,0007%7T) (HiFE33(b)) °

DIVIDENDS 12. 18
2004 2003
—EEMFE ZTET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FAET FAT
Interim - HK0.5 cent (2003: HK1.0 cent) EPHHH& GRRE wAR0.5 8L
per ordinary share (ZZZ=F : 8&1.081L) 2,549 4,448
Proposed final - HK1.5 cents B R EARR B B AR E @R 157810
(2003: HK2.5 cents) per ordinary share (_gg_¢ g2 5%810) 7,647 12,745
10,196 17,193

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
net profit attributable to shareholders for the year of
HK$37,357,000 (2003: HK$90,174,000), and the weighted
average of 509,805,968 (2003: 456,381,310) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amounts for the years ended 31
December 2004 and 2003 have not been disclosed as no
dilutive events existed during these years.

113:

REERIRCR A S AEAERT 2 BR
BERE LBUSARRIBRAER - 7]
1FE -

BRER

BRERBANTIBBEEZERNFE 2 RERE
15%@%IJ37,357,000§%75(_ZCE_E
90,174,000/8 7T) R FAE 1T E AN
¥ F1520509,805, 968Hx(_7 T=F
456,381,310/%) &

A ERE-SENR-FE=F 1A
=+ RLAERDRERBEES - ©
B B S SRR -
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P
14. FIXED ASSETS 14.BEERE
Group rEE
Plant,
machinery, Furniture
Leasehold moulds and
landand  improvements and tools  equipment Motor
buildings BENX BE RE Bk vehicles Total
THRETF £ BARIA #fE HE an
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL
Cost or valuation: RAERE -
At beginning of year ) 50,085 79,651 602,345 99,438 5,091 836,610
Additions HE 5,183 14,688 123,608 10,097 573 154,149
Disposals HE (85) (3,226) (85,156) (1,444) - (89,911)
Surplus on revaluation EfiB% 3,398 - - - - 3,398
At 31 December 2004 “ZZME+-A=1-H 58,581 91,113 640,797 108,091 5,664 904,246
Analysis of cost or valuation: RAERHEDT
At cost KAE 6,617 91,113 640,797 108,091 5,664 852,282
At valuation ftE 51,964 - - - - 51,964
At 31 December 2004 “ZZME+-A=1-H 58,581 91,113 640,797 108,091 5,664 904,246
Accumulated depreciation: ZREHE:
At beginning of year ) 806 55,979 361,979 74,520 4,009 497,293
Provided during the year EEEE 1892 8,891 61,584 10,934 448 83,749
Disposals & (85) (3,226) (82.273) (1,221) = (86,805)
Written back on revaluation fHEER (2,407) = = = = (2,407)
At 31 December 2004 “EENE+-A=1-H 206 61,644 341,290 84,233 4,457 491,830
Net book value: REFE :
At 31 December 2004 “EENE+-A=1-H 58,375 29,469 299,507 23,858 1,207 412,416
At 31 December 2003 “EE-F+-A=1-H 49,279 23,672 240,366 24,918 1,082 339,317
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- R N
14. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 14.BEEE (@)
Company NN
Motor
vehicles
AE
HK$'000
TFET
Cost: RAVE -
At beginning of year and FYR_ZZEMMF
at 31 December 2004 +=—A=+—8H 437
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHE
At beginning of year and FHR_FZTMF
at 31 December 2004 +=—A=+—~H 437
Net book value: BT FE ¢
At 31 December 2004 —EENF+-A=+—H -
At 31 December 2003 —EE=F+-A=+—H -
The Group’s land and buildings included above are held EXFBREZ AR T REFTHRAT
under the following lease terms: THEAREE -
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
&8 Hitnih & wzE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TETT FATT TFET
At cost: RAVE -
Medium term leases FHATAE — 6,617 6,617
At valuation: (EXI=RE
Long term leases REIHE 4,200 - 4,200
Medium term leases HRHAEE 18,000 29,764 47,764
22,200 29,764 51,964
22,200 36,381 58,581
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14. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Group’s land and buildings, other than the staff quarters
and office premises in Mainland China, were revalued
individually at the balance sheet date by A.G. Wilkinson &
Associates, an independent firm of professionally qualified
property valuers, on an open market value, existing use basis.
The Group’'s attributable revaluation surplus of
HK$5,805,000 (2003: HK$1,232,000) and a surplus of nil
(2003: HK$336,000) resulting from the above valuations
have been reflected in the property revaluation reserve and
the profit and loss account, respectively. No independent
professional valuation has been conducted for the staff
quarters and office premises in Mainland China because, in
the opinion of the directors, the carrying values are not
materially different from the fair values at the balance sheet
date.

Had the revalued land and buildings been carried at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
their carrying value would have been approximately
HK$40,422,569 (2003: HK$39,558,000).

The net book value of the Group’s fixed assets held under
finance leases and hire purchase contracts included in the
total amount of plant, machinery, moulds and tools at 31
December 2004 amounted to HK$8,000 (2003:
HK$3,004,000).

Certain of the land and buildings are leased to third parties,
an associate and a jointly-controlled entity under operating
leases on a yearly basis.

14. B EEE (&)

BRAURFEALZ B THESREFIEYE
Oh AEBRBR T Z T REFREERZ
AHTE ' EHBLZAEREEMER
BRI TEREEXASMITLIRRERE
ft - BEBEUHEHEASERGEGBHRA
5,805,000 T (ZEZT =4 : 1,232,000/
TL) RBHBREBIIT(ZTZT=F : 336,000
BIT) - WE A RIRYEEGFEERERER
Rk -  BRESRAMNFECETIE
ERBETEYVENEER  RRERETS
HAFEEEAER MU ELZEWHE
EITEY  BEME -

18t 55 £ 0 R AE T THIRE £ AR AR RIEST
ERFERBEIE  EREmEREAA
40,422,569/ 7T (ZETZ =4 : 39,558,000
BIT) ©

AEBERBEREAERABENFEECE
EEEZEREFES 0008 L (ZTE=
£ : 3,004,000 7T) EFFAZTEME A
“TA=T—RZKE  RERIAZE
B o

ETTHEEFEREQLEHERFHET
F=F  BERTNRHARZEHIRE -
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15. DEFERRED PRODUCT 15. IR IE = AR BR S R AR
DEVELOPMENT COSTS
Group
AEE
HK$'000
FET
Cost: K AE :
At beginning of year F1) 113,718
Additions NE 46,882
Written off i B (34,682)
At 31 December 2004 —EENF+—_A=+—H 125,918
Accumulated amortisation: R
At beginning of year F9] 52,712
Provided during the year FRRE 35,777
Written off B (29,577)
At 31 December 2004 —EENFF A =+—H 58,912
Net book value: R FE ¢
At 31 December 2004 —EENFF+—A=+—H 67,006
At 31 December 2003 —EE=F+-_A=+—H 61,006
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16. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE
GOODWILL

The amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill remaining
in consolidated reserves as at 31 December 2004, arising
from the acquisition of subsidiaries prior to the adoption of

16. HEREEHE

E_ZT—FRAS
UKt B R R PTE A )

HE ISR S 301HAT

NN

HEKABER_ZTHF+ _A=1t—

SSAP 30 in 2001, are as follows: SV INNE
Group INEE
Goodwiill Negative
eliminated against  goodwill credited
capital reserve  to capital reserve
BEARE BAELRREZ
HiEHE =Ll
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Cost: PXAE
At beginning of year and at FOR_FTZTMF
31 December 2004 +=-A=+—H 33,135 (1,243)
Accumulated impairment: RIEFER -
At beginning of year and at FNR_FZTNF
31 December 2004 +ZA=+—8H 7,217 -
Net amount: HER
At 31 December 2004 —ERENF+-_A=+—H 25,918 (1,243)
At 31 December 2003 —ZEE=F+-_A=+—H 25,918 (1,243)

As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the
adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, the Group applied the
transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permitted goodwill
and negative goodwill in respect of acquisitions which
occurred prior to the adoption of the SSAP, to remain
eliminated against or credited to the capital reserve,
respectively.

AN SRR MR 3FT AR - =TT —F
R e st B ERE30EE - AEEEHK
@%f%ﬁw%EZﬂFﬁm*&ﬁm
AT AARMZIES T ERERRIETZ
%%EEZ%%&%%%E@%$%%%
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/8

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

17. B A Bl R

Company
RAF
2004 2003
—EBENE —ZTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBxT T
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRS - A 35,630 35,630
Due from subsidiaries JE K BfT /B R B SR IE 1,050,635 1,131,574
Due to subsidiaries ANEIEPNGIE S (125,975) (141,688)
960,290 1,025,516
Provision against amounts due from JE LK BfT /&8~ B R IE
subsidiaries B (84,800) (80,000)
875,490 945,516
The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free FEURH B A R IEW IR - BER BN

and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the principal subsidiari

es are as follows:

WEEEEEA -

T2MBAT ZAENT

Nominal value
Place of of issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable
Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities
R/ 2Rk ERTZERES ERRELZ
a8 KewH HfRAEE e NER TERH
2004 2003
“BBNE  —TT=F
Asian Power Electronics Limited Hong Kong/ HK$10,000 100 100 Subcontracting of
BYETARAH Mainland China 10,000/ 7T audio products
Bk /PR ABEE
EEEm
Heavy Power Electronics Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 100 Manufacture
BNEFERAA Mainland China 2B and sale of
B8,/ PEAM audio products
BEREE
EEEm
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

17. M B A Rl fER (B)

Nominal value
Place of of issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable

Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities

R/ 2R ERTEERES NG
% BEwH MR AHE BREABEHE TEXH

2004 2003
—gEmE  —2I=F

Jiangsu Electronics Industries Limited British Virgin US$4,000,000 100 100 Investment
Islands 4,000,000%7T holding and
XBRIHS licensing of
intellectual property
REERK
R
Jiangsu International Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Trading of
IEHERERAA] B8 2B audio and
in-car electronic
products
BERAE
ETEMES
J.S. International, Inc. United States Us$100 100 100 Distribution of
of America 100%7T audio and
("US.A") in-car electronic
ENRERE products
(TE)) RHEER
REEFEM
OP Audio Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Trading of
B ZENBEERATR e 287 audio products
EESEEm
Orient Power Auto Electronics Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Investment
(Hong Kong) Limited BB 287 holding
RAAEET (BR)BRAR REHER
Orient Power (BVI) Limited British Virgin HK$15,000,000 100 100 Investment
Islands 15,000,000/ 7T holding
ABRAES REER
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

17. M B~ RlfER (B)

Nominal value
Place of of issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable
Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities
B/ Efk BRITEERE/ NG
2% ik HEMRAEE L ENERild TEER
2004 2003
—gEmE  —2I=F
Orient Power Car Audio Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 100 Development,
REZZFERAA Mainland China 287 manufacture
B,/ R ER and sale of
in-car electronic
products
% RUER
HEREETEM
Orient Power Car Stereos Limited Hong Kong/ HK$1,000,000 100 100 Development,
RETTHRAA Mainland China 1,000,000/ 70 manufacture
B,/ R BN and sale of
in-car electronic
products and
investment
holding
HEREET
EmRREER
Orient Power Electronics Limited Hong Kong/ Ordinary 100 100 Development,
RAETARAH Mainland China HK$1,000 manufacture
EE/ BN Non-voting and sale of
deferred audio products
HK$2,000,000 and investment
@ 01,0008 holding
ERFERT e BER
2,000,000/ 7T HESEEM
RREER
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(continued)

17. M B A Rl fER (B)

Nominal value
Place of of issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable
Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities
R/ 2R ERTEERES NG
% BEwH MR AHE BREABEHE TEXH
2004 2003
“E2EME  —TT=F
Orient Power GPS Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 100 Development,
Mainland China 2B manufacture
BB/ RENM and sale of
in-car electronic
products
% RUER
HEREETEM
Orient Power Hi-Fi Mfg. Limited Hong Kong/ HK$3,500,000 100 100 Development,
RESEERAA Mainland China 3,500,000/&7C manufacture
BB/ REANM and sale of audio
and video
products
e BER
HEYSEM
Orient Power Industrial Limited Hong Kong/ HK$4,500,000 100 100 Manufacture
RERMARADA Mainland China 4,500,000/ 7T and sale of
B8/ PEAM plastic products
and investment
holding
HERHERER
B RRERR
Orient Power Injection Moulding Hong Kong/ HK$7,000,000 70 70 Leasing of
Limited Mainland China 7,000,000/ 7T assets to Group
EREFERAR BB/ REN companies
RE=YNG]
HEEE
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. i B A RliER (48)
(continued)

Nominal value
Place of of issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable
Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities
R/ 2Rk ERTEERES NG
2% REwH TEMRAEE L ENERild TEXH
2004 2003
—gEmE  —2I=F
Orient Power (Jiangsu) Electronics Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 100 Investment
Limited Mainland China 28T holding,
R (L&) EFARAR B,/ R ER manufacture
and sale of
audio products
REER - BER
HESEBEM
Orient Power Mobile Electronics Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 100 Development,
Mainland China 287 manufacture
B,/ R BN and sale of
in-car electronic
products
% RERHE
AEEfEM
Orient Power Multimedia Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Development,
RRSHEEBERAR B 2B manufacture
and sale of
video products
% RUER
HEXRED
Orient Power Services Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
B 28T credit services
REEERS
Orient Power-Sunniwell IT Limited* PRC/ RMB15,000,000 51 51 Provider of
It RAREFERE SR Mainland China ARH network solutions
BRAR* B/ E N 15,000,0007T BrmAAR
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. B A Rl#ER (8)
(continued)

Nominal value

Place of of issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable
Name and operations share capital to the Company Principal activities
K/ ZfEk BRTZERE/ KREEMGZ
28 Leim ERAEE RAFHL TEEK
2004 2003
“BEME T -F
Orient Power Technologies Limited Hong Kong HK$ 1,000,000 100 100 Investment
REETARRA 00 1,000,000/ 7T holding
REER
Orient Power Video Manufacturing Hong Kong HK$29,250,000 100 100 Development,
Limited & 29,250,000/ manufacture
RREFARAA and sale of
video products
and investment
holding
FE - BER
HEXHRER
RREER
Surf Power Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Property
EEERAA N 1,000/ 7T investment
MERE
* Orient Power-Sunniwell IT Limited is registered as a @ I RHAREERRE SR ER A RIRE
contractual joint venture under the PRC law. FREDEGIGEM RS RIEE &2 -

All subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company with the BxOrient Power (BVI) Limitedsh + P B2 B M

exception of Orient Power (BVI) Limited. ADAIRERE o
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, TRIFES SRR EERFE R BN EEY
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results EABENAEREEZEZIENN ZARRINER
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets Al EFERAR I HMMBAR HEETRIE

of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in BRIUK

the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.
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18. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 18, H[E)i5 42 hES

ENTITIES
Group
rEE
2004 2003
—EENFE —ZTT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Share of net assets PTG & EFE 32,203 34,784
Due from jointly-controlled entities JE WL [RIH%E 1l 1 3 5K IE 76,229 7,451
108,432 42,235
Provision for impairment (note 6) FEanfE (M1ake) (10,500) =
97,932 42,235
Due to jointly-controlled entities FEAS HE R Il b S FRIE - 64,340
The balances due from/to the jointly-controlled entities are AN EI R R G ¥ 2 R A
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of WEEE  BEe S NEETEN - &
repayment. The amounts due from jointly-controlled entities WHRZEG G EREEAEERKZE L
arose from raw materials and finished goods purchased by EEAR (S S EREE RAM R R R s A
the Group on behalf of those jointly-controlled entities, 4 ERMERBEEBRISGERANRE
which although technically currently repayable under the MEBEBREERRFH - WES BRI
original terms of the transactions giving rise thereto, have mu@J FERHEZEH CERBERARE
been deferred for the longer term and are therefore classified E R R G (MIRE38() MELZENE
as non-current. The amounts due to jointly-controlled SRR °

entities represent trade payables arising from purchases of
finished goods by the Group (note 38 (i)).
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18. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED

ENTITIES (continued)

Particulars of the unlisted jointly-controlled entities are as

follows:

Business
Name structure
% /ST
Jiangsu Orient Power Corporate

Electronics Co., Ltd. NG
TEHREETARAA

Orient Power Xian GPS
Electronics Limited NG|
ALRAETEM
ARAT]

Corporate

Orient Power (Wuxi) Corporate
Digital Technology NG
Co., Ltd. ("OPWDT")*

|15 R R BB R

BRAR (EHRR))*

Place of
registration
and operations

AL AR it B

PRC/

Mainland

China
hEHEA,

PRC/

Mainland

China

BB A

PRC/

Mainland

China
hEHEA,

18. HEZEHEFER (8)

FEETHRIER A ZFFWT

Percentage of
Profit
sharing

Ownership Voting Principal

interest power activities

R

& MER Bt 2 A FREK

51 50 51  Manufacture
and sale of
in-car
electronic
products
SUENHE
AEETEM
51 50 51  Research and
sale of in-car
electronic
products

R RHE
AEETEM
55 40 55  Manufacture
and sale of
video products
SUERHE
FAREm

Annual Report 2004 3%  Orient Power Holdings Limited
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31 December 2004 R —_ZZWNF+—-_HA=+—H

18. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (continued)

OPWODT is a joint venture (“JV") formed in 2000 by a
subsidiary of the Company and a PRC JV partner. In
accordance with the JV contract, the Group made a capital
injection of RMB22,763,000 into OPWDT which represented
55% of the total registered capital of OPWDT. In 2003, an
amendment was made to the articles of association of
OPWDT conferring the Group's right of appointing two out
of a total of five representatives to the board of OPWDT.
Accordingly, the Group and the JV partner appointed two
and three representatives, respectively, to the board of
OPWDT and the Group's interest in OPWDT has been
included as an interest in a jointly-controlled entity.
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group made
further capital injection of US$5 million (equivalent to HK$39
million) into OPWDT. As the JV partner did not make any

%

18. H[EZEHEFER (8)

EHRBAANR—RMNBARIEF S A
BARZZZTZFR U2 EERA ([6E
RE) - BEBEEEER - NEEFAESR
BEEARK22,763,0007T © (HEHR
SRR A 4E%E 2 55% - R_TT =4
fmih e ERARIKEISET - FTBAARE
EEREZAESRAIREEek8EF
M o Al - AEBRAEERTEBAD
BIERERE R =R EGRBEESHKE -
RE BN R o8 2 RSB I AERR
HEEEHIN ¥ R - REERR A&
E#—#F4&5,000,000% 7T (HHER
39,000,000/ 0) EEH R - AREE
T ER AR E R A R HE A E(R
B - AREEREBINE AB ARG AT

capital injection in proportion to its original shareholding, BEHRBTT 5% 2R °
the Group has become a 77.5% shareholder of OPWDT

subsequent to the additional capital injection.

Financial information of the Group’s material jointly-

AEE 2 BRKENEHIR R M ERE

controlled entities are set out as follows: B R
OPWDT
2004
—ETNE
HK$
BT
Turnover B 322,838
Net profit from ordinary activities IRRE(E R EES
attributable to shareholders Al 3,369
Non-current assets JEmBEE 80,331
Current assets mEEE 168,419
Current liabilities mEas (216,104)
Net assets BEFE 32,646
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Pt qES 2
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 19. BE N Rl fE R
Group
REE
2004 2003
—EEME —TE—4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBxT T
Share of net assets EBIEEEFE - 45,554
Due from an associate JrE B 5 A B FR IR - 26
- 45,580
The amount due from an associate as at 31 December 2003 A—EE=FF+_A=+—H ' EREHZ
was unsecured, interest-free and had no fixed terms of NEFIBWEEE - BER B R EEFE
repayment. EEEH -
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

(continued)

19. Btk

Place of
incorporation/

Business registration

Name structure and operations

2RV 311) 4

=1 [SE3 =7 R

Clarion Orient Co., Limited Corporate Hong Kong

(Ccoc”) NI BB

RERFARLA ([RERT])

Dongguan Clarion Orient Electronics Corporate PRC/

Co., Limited ("DCOE") NG Mainland China

RERERTEFERAR ([REHE]) R E A,
DCOE is a wholly-owned subsidiary of COC. The above L

associates were not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong
or other Ernst & Young International member firms.

These associates were disposed of to the controlling
shareholder of COC during the year, resulting in a gain on
disposal of HK$185,000 (note 5).

(%)

m]HH

&SN FED (8)

M

BEARZHEWT :

Particulars of the associates were as follows: B

Percentage of
ownership
interest
attributable
to the Group
FEEEGZ
BRER G
2004 2003
ZEENFE —TT=F

Principal
activities

TEEH

- 49 Investment
holding and
trading of
in-car
electronic

and related
products
REZER K
/’L$ %Eﬁi
EHEMES
- 49  Manufacture
and sale of
in-car
electronic
and related
products
SUENHE
BB
BBEM

HRERTERT Z2EMBRAR - £

LH%’P%@ AR EB LKA EEA
8Ernst & Young International £tk 8 A

BIETTEZ °

FR
PERRAIRER - EEAE S Uk25185,00078 7T (Fff

HZEMERAWHETRERTZ

F¥5) °
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20. LONG TERM INVESTMENT 20. REAIRE
Group
rEE
2004 2003
—sEmE —TT=%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBT FHAT
Unlisted equity investment, at cost FELETRAIRE - IRNANE 500 500
Advance to an investee company MEZRE AR BR 1,300 1,200
1,800 1,700
Provision Bim (1,800) (1,700)
21. DEPOSITS FOR PRODUCT 2. EmABNEREERS
DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND
MOULDS
Deposits for product development costs and moulds EmAEKARIELZSEREFAENER
represent the capitalised cost incurred for the development M k2 BAREKAR o W EFRESERER
of new products. These deposits will be capitalised as BEKE  BREARER  (ERELEERRA
deferred product development costs and the costs of moulds B ARARRE R T AR o

and tools when the development process is completed.
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57 +
22. TRADE RECEIVABLES 22. FEWWE 5 BRX
Group
rEE
2004 2003
—EENME —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Trade receivables assigned to BEETREERZ
factoring agents JEUWE SRR 79,124 51,606
Less: Advances from factoring agents & | :BERER (71,110) (22,546)
8,014 29,060
Unfactored trade receivables IERE ZEIE F IR 473,644 420,744
481,658 449,804
An aged analysis of the unfactored trade receivables is as IEEE W E SRR R DITAT ¢
follows:
Group
rEE
2004 2003
—EENME T -F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Current to 90 days BIEAZ90H 433,366 407,102
91 to 180 days 91£180H 19,130 1,429
181 to 360 days 181£2360H 8,881 1,127
Over 360 days #1360 H 12,267 11,086
473,644 420,744
The Group in general allows a credit period of 30 to 90 REE-—RMESHEEARHEI0E0H 2
days to its trade debtors. FRERHR o
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A
23. INVENTORIES 23.7E
Group
REE
2004 2003
—EEME _—_TT=4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAETT
Raw materials EA 198,948 229,556
Work in progress R 35,038 57,731
Finished goods BIRK mh 125,076 138,068
359,062 425,355
No inventories included above were carried at net realisable XA FE B AR B3R AR (&
value (2003: Nil). TE=F ) o

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2. I ERIBEE

27

Group Company
REHE RAF]
2004 2003 2004 2003
—TENFE —TTE=F C—ZENFE —_TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx T FET FETT
Cash and bank balances e RIRTTEETT 44,932 182,350 86 51
Time deposits with original REHABMT
maturity of: ZEBTERR
Less than three months =@{AR 276,499 196,872 189,901 189,324
Over three months BAE=1EA - 189,324 - =
Cash and cash equivalents HeRBEeEEY 321,431 568,546 189,987 189,375

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of

the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB") amounted

to HK$10,843,000 (2003: HK$1,684,000). The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sales and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

REHER - AEE /210,843,000 7T
(ZZZT =4 : 1,684,000/87T) 2IH& MR
THETUAREHE - ARETITAERH
HAHMEM - HRER(PEARILFE
INEBE RGO RGEE - SERDEEE
HE) - NEBEES BEREEITINER
SEBZBITHARB LB SEMER -
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5z +
25. TRADE PAYABLES 25. BB 5 R

An aged analysis of the trade payables is as follows: EREB SRR ZERAITOT
Group
rEE

2004 2003

—EEME —TT=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FAT

Current to 90 days BIEAZ90H 317,240 491,842

91 to 180 days 91£180H 3,323 25,120

181 to 360 days 1812360H 2,775 466

Over 360 days #1360 H 1,414 294

324,752 517,722

26. PROVISIONS FOR SALES RETURNS 26.$HERE RFERARE

AND WARRANTY COSTS

Group

rEE

HK$’000

FTERT
At beginning of year F4) 19,981
Additional provision KEOMEE 29,007
Amount utilised during the year FREAKE (37,557)
At 31 December 2004 —EENE+=-A=1+—H 11,431
The Group provides six-month warranties to its customers AEEREETEFERARLIEMEE
on certain of its electronic products, under which products RARER - Bt - E@URELESEA
can be returned within six months after sale. The amount MR M - HREATERE 2 REBEREE R
of the provision for the warranties is estimated based on BB IRE 2 BELBAE - (ELE
sales volume and past experience of the level of repairs and e EEg RN EEEBATIIE
returns. The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing HEITIERT ©

basis and revised where appropriate.
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27. BANK LOANS AND OTHER
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27 SRITER R E ML IEK

BORROWINGS
Group Company
REH AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EENE —TE-F C—EENFE —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T FHET T
Bank overdrafts, unsecured ~ $R7THE L - LI 374 663 33 148
Trust receipt loans, unsecured ~ {SFERIEE X -
A - 18,450 - -
Bank loans, unsecured RITER - |EA 581,223 571,222 500,000 550,000
581,597 590,335 500,033 550,148
Bank overdrafts repayable ~ —%F Ak IRBAN
within one year BB ZIRIT
or on demand BEX 374 663 33 148
Trust receipt loans repayable ~ —FEREEZ
within one year EFEBIRE R - 18,450 - -
Bank loans repayable: JEEEBIRITEN :
Within one year or —FAHIL
on demand AN 281,223 135,508 200,000 114,286
In the second year F_F 235,714 285,714 235,714 285,714
In the third to fifth years, FE=ERF
inclusive (BIEEEME) 64,286 150,000 64,286 150,000
581,223 571,222 500,000 550,000
Portion classified as current  ZI{EREN & EEZB(H
liabilities (281,597) (154,621) (200,033) (114,434)
Long term portion REAELD 300,000 435,714 300,000 435,714

The banking facilities of the subsidiaries are secured by cross-
corporate guarantees executed between the Company and

its subsidiaries.

ARBEEMBARRMB AR ZRITE
EAEE A RBRIEER -
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28. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE 28. REMHERBBESHNEN
PURCHASE CONTRACT PAYABLES I8
The Group leases certain of its plant and machinery for its AEEARHEGHEETHRELKSE - &
business. These leases are classified as finance lease and HHEN AREHERAESOENK
hire purchase contract payables and have lease terms B ABpHEEFHHR=-ERAFIE -

ranging from three to five years.

At 31 December 2004, the total future minimum lease RZZZEMFE+—A=+—H ®EHE
payments under finance leases and hire purchase contract RBEEARNFIE AiExEE R
payables and their present values, were as follows: NEBzBRERT
Group rEEH
Present Present
value of value of
Minimum Minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments  payments payments  payments
REHEE HEAS
REHEE HEAS REZ NEZ
E NE RE BE
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EENFE —TT=F ZZTETNF —_TT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FATT FER FAT
Amounts payable: JERIFRIA -
Within one year —FNA 6 1,034 6 1,018
In the second year F_F - 6 - 6
Total minimum finance REHERE
lease payments e 6 1,040 6 1,024
Future finance charges HgsmEZH - (16)
Total net finance lease B E SRR
payables SRREARET 6 1,024
Portion classified as current HERBI B &S
liabilities (6) (1,018)
Long term portion REAER1D - 6
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29. DUE TO A MINORITY SHAREHOLDER  29. BB A BV & PRERE >

+
OF A SUBSIDIARY I8

Amount due to a minority shareholder of a non-wholly- EIIERE B AR D HARR 2 KIB T E
owned subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed 'R 2R RN EEEEEAN -

terms of repayment.

30. DEFERRED TAX 30. IEAER IR
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during FEEFREEER BERFRNZEENT ¢

the year are as follows:

Deferred tax assets BEERIBEE
Group REEH
Losses
available Deferred
Accelerated for offset product
tax against future  development
depreciation  taxable profit costs Others Total
o PS84
RRERH BEER
MERERE  ERNER LS Hfth @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Tx TET Tix THx TET
At 1 January 2003 W-EZ=%—F—H (2,892) 19,714 (4,036) 32 12,818

Deferred tax (charged)/credited /R (k) /G ABR R

to the profit and loss LERERIR (fi13E10)

account during the year

(note 10) 2,896 (15,263) 4,036 (32) (8,363)
Gross deferred tax assets EEREEESS

At 31 December 2003 RZZE=F+-A=1-H 4 4,451 - = 4,455

Deferred tax (charged)/credited /1 (FIR) /ET ABRR

to the profit and loss LIEREBE (MEE10)

account during the year

(note 10) (1,287) 5,392 - - 4,105
Gross deferred tax assets EEREEESS

At 31 December 2004 RZZENE+-A=1-H (1,283) 9,843 - - 8,560
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30. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 30. IEHEFIE (4B
Deferred tax liabilities ELEBREE
Group rEH
Losses
available Deferred
Accelerated for offset product
tax  against future  development
depreciation  taxable profit costs Others Total
A RE S
RRERH BEER
MEHERE  ERZER BRRE Efth act
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000

TR TET TiEx THT TR
At 1 January 2003 R-E2E=%£-f-H 11,720 (1,612) 2922 (452) 12,578

Deferred tax charged/(credited) ~ F /MR / GEA) BER

to the profit and loss ZIEFEBE (M3E10)
account during the year
(note 10) 9,683 (7,165) 6,123 (1,279) 7,362

Gross deferred tax liabilities EEHEEEeE

At 31 December 2003 RZZZ=F+_A=1-H 21,403 (8,777) 9,045 (1,731) 19,940
Deferred tax charged ERMBEEER

to the profit and loss LERERIR (f1:E10)

account during the year

(note 10) 4,875 670 3,556 1,731 10,832

Gross deferred tax liabilities EXfHIAA GRS
At 31 December 2004 RZZEZNF+-_A=+-H 26,278 (8,107) 12,601 = 30,772
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30. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

0. IEAERLIE (4B)

Deferred tax assets BEHEEE
Company PN/
Losses
available
Accelerated for offset
tax against future
depreciation taxable profit Total
A AL SE
RRERB
MEHERE  BAZER met
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FAT
At 1 January 2003 R-ZEE=F—F—H @) 570 563
Deferred tax charged/(credited) FAMB GIA) Bk
to the profit and loss ZIRFETI IR
account during the year 11 (268) (257)
Net deferred tax assets EREBIEEESE
At 31 December 2003 R-ZZ=F+_A=+—H
and 1 January 2004 RZTTMFE—-HF—H 4 302 306
Deferred tax charged/(credited) FANMG, GEA) BEE
to the profit and loss ZIEERIE
account during the year 1) 101 100
Net deferred tax assets EREBIEEESE
At 31 December 2004 RZEEMNFE+_-_A=1+—H 3 403 406

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$7,740,000 (2003: HK$7,435,000) and Mainland China
of HK$33,929,000 (2003: HK$24,303,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of
the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they
have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for
some time.

AEBREERFRAES 2 RISER
D RIAE7,740,0008TL (ZTT=4F :
7,435,000/ 7T) 533,929,000/ 7T (=T F
=4 :24,303,000/87T) © ZHBEEIET
EREANEEZMBBE AR REKRHE
1R ERBUR A - W RHABSIEZHB AR
EEZBBERBY REERASELETEE
?E °
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30. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 30. IR IE (BB)
Deferred tax assets (continued) EERIEBEEE (B)
Company (continued) RAT HE)
At 31 December 2004, there was no significant RZZETME+—_A=+—H  #REE
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2003: Nil) for taxes that B E A EE T HE A Ak KR
would be payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of BEZRBERNEN ZHIBEEREINZ
the Group’s subsidiaries or jointly-controlled entities as the MIBEE - At - AEEERZERRE
Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts FHEELBAREREERBAE(CEE
be remitted. =F 8\ o
There are no income tax consequences attaching to the AR RNRMNARE T HRR SRR HIRAT
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders. 1SRER o
JL
31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. IR
Company
¥ NN
2004 2003
—EENFE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Authorised: JETE ¢
800,000,000 (2003: 800,000,000)  800,000,0000% (=TT =4 :
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 800,000,0000%) FAXE{EO0.10/8 7T
Z BRI 80,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid: BRI :
509,805,968 (2003: 509,805,968)  509,805,968/% (=TT =4F :
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 509,805,968/%) =AXEE0.1078 7T
Z B 50,981 50,981
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i o &
31. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 31. R7A (&
The movement in the share capital during the year ended REBEEZTE=F+-_A=+—HILFE
31 December 2003 were as follows: AR EEIAT -
Issued Share
Number of share premium
shares in issue capital account Total
2817
ERTROHA BRE  BROBER e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET FHET
At 1 January 2003 —EE=F—H—H 444,805,968 44,481 159,058 203,539
Issue of shares BT 65,000,000 6,500 55,900 62,400
Share issue expenses  ZE{TRR (D FISZ - - (2,638) (2,638)

At 31 December 2003 Z—ZTEE=F R -FTTPOFE

and 2004 +=ZA=+—8 509,805,968 50,981 212,320 263,301
On 23 October 2003, High Rate Investments Limited (the —ZEE=_F+H=-+=H ' High Rate
substantial shareholder of the Company) placed 65,000,000 Investments Limited (A2 &) Zf%E) 2
shares of the Company and subscribed for 65,000,000 new £65,000,000 AR AN RABE
shares of the Company, both at HK$0.96 per share. The 65,000,000%%7h% + MEEEH AT
share placement and subscription were completed on 5 0.96 87T - ZRMNILELRENR_TT=
November 2003. The total cash consideration, before F+—RARAAZEK - RIRSNRE CGRINGRH
expenses, was HK$62,400,000. %) /62,400,000/8 7T °

o
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 32. IR ESTE

100

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success
of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of the Scheme
include the Company’s director, including independent non-
executive directors, other employees or consultants of the
Group or any of their companies or discretionary trusts; or
any customer, supplier or advisor of the Group and the
Company'’s shareholders. The Scheme became effective on
29 May 2002 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended,
will remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently
permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an amount
equivalent, upon their exercise, to 44,026,754 shares, being
10% of the shares of the Company in issue at 29 May 2002.
The maximum number of shares issuable under share
options to each eligible participant in the Scheme within
any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the total number
of shares of the Company in issue on the last date of such
12-month period. Any further grant of share options in
excess of this limit is subject to shareholders” approval in a
general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the total number
of shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an
aggregate value (based on the closing price of the
Company'’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5
million, within any 12-month period, are subject to
shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

ARERB BB E (%8l - #U
AHEARNEERE CRIMELERMZ A ER
SMERHRR L OR - ZEHEI2EER
DEEGREARFES (BREBLIFNTE
%) ARESAKEEMKE AR EE
Bt HftbfE B SRR « RAREE 2 E A
BP - HEEKERURRRBRE © 7Z
AERCEE_FRA-tTABRER
BRARAL 5 A EEHEIERTSN - &ET &I B
% B EE T FADALER -

BIEZET 8B BIA TR 2 RITE B R E
FTg R 2 i IR0 8RB 44,026,7540% © &
AKARNR-_ZEEZ-_FHRA-+NLBEZE®
FTRRID10% 2 BR&E o PAEfA] 1 28 A HARS
A RIBZAEIC S G BB HE ZER
BEMATETZROEE HZTSHBBAR
Z 1218 A BR&% — B A RAR B BITRG
MBI 1% o (A — PR R Em L
ZIRHE - WBERERMARE RS HE o

BREBRETARRES Z&mTRAE
KEERRABES B2 EMBHEAL
WARFEBUSE N IENITES 2HE o it
S MR ERI2EAEER - RFAQA
FERFRIBIIENTESHRE ZEMA
Bt A+ 2 EIIE A B A AN A R B
2B ETRNDEEZ0.1% B E (IR
BREBHARARRM 2 W HEE) iR
5,000,000/ 7T  AIIZEE L EVSARER PARRER
g E#E -
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32.

33.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
21 days from the date of the offer. The exercise period of
the share options granted is determinable by the directors,
and commences after a certain vesting period and ends on
a date which is not later than 10 years from the date of the
grant or the expiry date of the Scheme, if earlier.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the higher of (i) the
nominal value of the shares of the Company, (ii) the Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on the date
of the offer of the share options; and (iii) the average Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

No share options were granted during the year and at the
balance sheet date, no share options were outstanding under
the Scheme.

RESERVES

(@) Group
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and the prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 35 to 36 of this annual
report.

Certain amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years
remain eliminated against consolidated retained profits
and credited to the capital reserve, respectively, as
explained in note 16 to the financial statements.

32.

33.

BREETE (8)

R EHRTRELN B BiEst218
NEW - IRHZBREZITENRES
RTE - HIRERBER BRI ARG -
i f&m B B NS EN B R h B R
105F kazat8lfEm B B UAREE RHE) -

BEEZTEERHERET @ HEZER
PREROANRF — I < REE ¢ (i)
BREREZN B AARBRONER T2 E
P i (8 K (iii) Rz B 49 B iR ALER 5 B
RRRIBAD B R P2 A RTHE (A=
ERAE) -

BRERAALEZEREFINBEERKX
IR ZKER

8

RERLEER T BEE - MRNEE B RE
et B R R TE 2 BEARHE -

fi 178

(@) A&£H
REEZ BEFBRERFEREF
EfEEEBFBHNAFRESS
BRFEICHZIRAEREEE -

EBRFFENBEHBARMELRE
REEE 2 ETRRDARADHIAE
REEL R A REB G EAER
it - FHIBEN I IRKRMEE6
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
Bt %% ) & MY &= (48)

31 December 2004 R —_ZZWNF+—-_HA=+—H

33. RESERVES (continued) 33. it (&)
(b) Company (b) Z&AF
Share
premium Contributed Retained
account surplus profits Total
RIVEER  AABRR  REEF #am

Notes ~ HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
i3 THRT TATL TATL TAT

Balance at 1 January 2003 R-ZEE=%—Hf—H

WA =i 159,058 20,630 305,503 485,191
Issue of shares IR 31 55,900 - - 55,900
Share issue expenses BIROAX 31 (2,638) - - (2,638)
Net profit for the year FREEH - - 632 632
Interim 2003 dividend —ET=FRHKRE 12 - - (4,448) (4,448)
Proposed final 2003 dividend —ZFE=FHERHERE 12 - - (12,745) (12,745)
At 31 December 2003 —ER=F+_A=t—H 212,320 20,630 288,942 521,892
Net loss for the year FEEERE = = (4,114) @,114)
Interim 2004 dividend —ZTMERHRE 12 - - (2,549) (2,549)
Proposed final 2004 dividend —ZFTNFEEALRE 12 - - (7,647) (7,647)
At 31 December 2004 —EEMET_A=1—H 212,320 20,630 274,632 507,582
The contributed surplus of the Company represents QB2 BABERIE AN B B T
the excess of the consolidated shareholders’ funds of BARIER ' MBARZIEREE
the subsidiaries at the date when they were acquired SHEARNTRMDR—NAN—F LRI
by the Company over the nominal amount of the BEEEEAMBITERREZERR
Company’s shares issued as consideration therefor AR 2 EEMCE5E - RIBERE
pursuant to the Group reorganisation implemented —NN\—FRRVEEIEE]) - AAF
prior to the listing of the Company’s shares in 1991. L EANBRITE TR TR 2K T
Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda (as ® o

amended), the contributed surplus of the Company
is distributable to shareholders under certain
circumstances.
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=] 23
34. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH ~ 34. R &I & REBRMEE
FLOW STATEMENT
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHWELQA
2004 2003
—EEME —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Net assets disposed of: Frii & 2 FEE

Cash and bank balances Re RIR1TEF - 7

Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HEMB AR EE - @)
Satisfied by: AFER -

Cash Re - -
An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents ERAHENB AR R MRSEEMR
in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is as follows: HFREATAT -

2004 2003

—BENE —TT=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FAT

Cash consideration RERE - -

Cash and bank balance disposed of HEZRE RIRITHET - )
Net outflow of cash and EHANENBAR S

cash equivalents in respect of MR FBYnL R

the disposal of a subsidiary - (7)
The results of the subsidiary disposed of during the year HE_ZTT=F+_A=1+—HIFEH
ended 31 December 2003 had no significant impact on the EMBRARZFEUAERREZRFEL
Group’s consolidated turnover or profit after tax for that IREEETIRBBRFWEBERNTE -
year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B %5 R MR

31 December 2004 R —_ZZWNF+—-_HA=+—H

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

(%)

35. A E

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not (@ REER  REEVBHREREREZ
provided for in the financial statements were as HARBBWT :
follows:
Group Company
KR NG|
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENEF —TE=F —EEME —TE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT TR THT
Bills discounted with recourse B3B8 A& 7 BRIR R iE 299,522 21,403 - -
Guarantees given to banks in kT 51|22 R)&E#LZ
connection with facilities =ERRTT
granted to: TEH 2 IR -
Subsidiaries ERj=MNG| - - 2,895,864 2,533,864
Jointly-controlled entities HEESIRZ 19,500 68,250 19,500 68,250
319,022 289,653 2,915,364 2,602,114
The above discounted bills were settled subsequent MR BRENEE REERN -
to the balance sheet date.
As at 31 December 2004, the banking facilities RZZEZENF+—A=+—0H &2
granted to the subsidiaries subject to guarantees given RISt A A R IR TE E M AR
to banks by the Company were utilised to the extent TR 2 FER A H 49829,480,000/%
of approximately HK$829,480,000 (2003: T (ZZFZ =4 : 610,785,000/ 7T)
HK$610,785,000), and the banking facilities BB mAEERERESREZ
guaranteed by the Group to the jointly-controlled RITEEFEZERAES D
entities were utilised to the extent of approximately 19,500,000 L (ZET=4F :
HK$19,500,000 (2003: HK$66,047,000). 66,047,000/ 7T) EEA -
As at 31 December 2003, counter-indemnities had by RZZEE=F+-_A=+—H &*&%

been given by the Company to the controlling
shareholder of an associate, which was disposed of
during the year (note 19), to the extent of
approximately of HK$59,143,000 (for the controlling
shareholder acting as a guarantor in respect of the
banking facilities to the associate). The counter-
indemnities were released during the year.

Bt AR (RFAKEE (e
19)) 2 RITEERZEE R RlZ
EERRAERASSIELD
59,143,000 T2 1HE B EIRE
AR B ERENFNERER -
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35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(continued)

(0)

The Group has a contingent liability in respect of
possible future long service payments to employees
under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, with a
maximum possible amount of HK$7,022,000 (2003:
HK$8,699,000) as at 31 December 2004, as further
explained under the heading “Employee benefits” in
note 3 to the financial statements. The contingent
liability has arisen because, at the balance sheet date,
a number of current employees have achieved the
required number of years of service to the Group in
order to be eligible for long service payments under
the Employment Ordinance if their employment is
terminated under certain circumstances. A partial
provision of HK$1,072,000 (2003: HK$1,345,209) has
been recognised in respect of such possible payments,
as it is not considered probable that the situation will
result in a material future outflow of resources from
the Group.

In January 2004, Siemssen & Co. GmbH (“Siemssen”),
a company situated in Hamburg, Germany and a
former customer of Orient Power Video Manufacturing
Limited (“OPVM"), an indirectly wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, filed a civil complaint
against OPVM in the District Court of Hamburg (the
“Action”). In the Action, Siemssen alleged that OPVM
had breached certain warranties that it had provided
under several contracts for the sale of products of
OPVM to Siemssen, which rendered Siemssen liable
to a third party to the extent of US$9,835,000
(HK$76,713,000). In the Action, Siemssen is claiming
for the sum of US$9,835,000 (HK$76,713,000) and
legal costs of Euro 58,000 (HK$565,000) against
OPVM.

35. JAAE (BB)

REERBEEBEEKRIIMEARES
X 1BE 2z B RARE MBS K
REE RZEENF+_A=1—
B kB &= & EiE7,022,000
5%75(_? T =4 :8,699,000/8
7T) * AEIREHR B HRAMEIMES
'Rl - NEER - ETREREER
AEBERBFHEEMET ZFH
LT &R B EE TE R Bt Al
ZHEFEOIMAE 2 RERBEEM
BESAREE - ARRIERZETRE

HIB 2R EMBERI D BB
1,072,000 B (ZET =4 :
1,345,209%7) © =ERBHZER

AT EEHAEERRHIREKRH
BmERZER

R —ZTZE—F - Siemssen & Co.
GmbH ([Siemssen] @ A2 EE &
2RI ARRREEEENE AR
REBEFERAT ([RBEF]) 28T
BP) o2 R R IR E REFNR
(IFERITE]) o ERREREITENF -
SiemssenfETHRIAE —?Lﬁﬁﬁfj
Siemssen$HERREFEMLE
B2 ETRE EEJSiemssen,,\aéT
E=HHE9,835,000%ETT
(76,713,000 7T) ° HEZERETE
F o+ SiemssenZEKEHREFEE
9,835,000% T (76,713,000/87T) I
X 158,0008 % (565,000 7T) 72
=,
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B % R MR ()

31 December 2004 R —_ZZWNF+—-_HA=+—H

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 35. {AREE (B)
(continued)

Of the said claim of US$9,835,000 (HK$76,713,000), f£ _+3it9,835,000% T (76,713,0007%5
a receivable due from Siemssen in the sum of TT) ZREF - BSiemssen BT 2
US$ 1,930,000 (HK$15,054,000) is presently deposited 1,930,0003% 7T (15,054,00078 7T) 5K
into a bank by Siemssen pursuant to an order of the REBARBERER ZHS

Hamburg court as security for part of the said claim SiemssenfF A—ZKERTT © ERERA
in the Action. The said sum is held subject to the BITPP LARRZ —HHZRE
outcome of the Action and shall be returned to OPVM & o PAFIRK—BEHINE - EEZX
if Siemssen fails in the Action. OPVM through its legal ARTHERBRB/L  TEHE
representatives in Germany contested the Action. The Siemssen R Z fFN MRE TRIZE
directors of the Company have been advised by its T o REETEBEEREZEENK
German legal advisers that the claim in the Action REFLERITBIRLIA - NARE
has no merit and therefore no specific provision has SEREELEBRENE - AL
been made for the claim. T8 2 RRRZIEE - AR B

EBLUL R R D AT BB

36. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 36. K=EHEZH

As lessee EAE A & 17

The Group leases certain of its office properties, factory ARBERBEGEEHERHEEAETHRA
premises and staff quarters under operating lease ESYE @%%%&E\IE% & # 2
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms MEBBNTT1FE125F -

ranging from 1 to 12 years.

At 31 December 2004, the Group had total future minimum RZZFZFOF+ZA=1+—H ' ARER
4.?.:/
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in I8 1 30 BT A ATRSHAT B G 2R 151
respect of land and buildings falling due as follows: FHAX 2 BR&EESFKALED
B
Group
rEH
2004 2003
—EEME —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$’000
FExT FET
Within one year —FR 10,845 9,991
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EZRF (BEEEMFE) 13,170 8,449
24,015 18,440
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37. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in

note 36 above, the Group had the following capital

commitments at the balance sheet date:

37. 7

B _E X HE36M R Il SR & THEAHESD -
AREERGEE R 2 EARAENT :

Annual Report 2004 3 Orient Power Holdings Limited

Group
REH
2004 2003
—EEMFE ZTET=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THEIT
Unpaid capital contribution to: RETEAAFASE -
Jointly-controlled entities HEEHI{Z 21,450 21,450
Plant and machinery: R K iees
Contracted, but not provided for BRI 4B R B 11,353 18,866

. BEREABEAMLEZRS

R ERBHRR < RO 225

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed

elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the RSN - AEBRFANGEHEMEAML
following material transactions with related parties during EATEARR S :
the year:
Group
rEE
2004 2003
—EEMFE —Z=T=F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BaE FExT FAT
Purchases of goods from mERES S EEE
jointly-controlled entities (i) 688,487 791,491
Sales of raw materials to [ 2k [E) 2 i) b 2 4R 5 TR R
jointly-controlled entities (i) 232 15,122
Rental income of machinery from a REHEESIBFES
jointly-controlled entity HERF 2 WA (iif) 927 1,793
Rental income from an associate REBE AR ZHSUWA (i) 216 216
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B % R MR ()

31 December 2004 R —_ZZWNF+—-_HA=+—H

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3. BEAEALZRS (B)

(continued)

Notes: B -

108

@)

(ii)

(iii)

The goods were purchased from the jointly-controlled entities
at prices ranging from cost to cost plus a margin of 3%
(2003: cost to cost plus a margin of 3%). The balances due
to these jointly-controlled entities at 31 December 2004 were
nil (2003: HK$64,340,000) (note 18).

The raw materials sold to the jointly-controlled entities were

priced at cost to cost plus a margin of 3% (2003: at cost)

The directors considered that the rental charged was similar
to fair market rate.

As disclosed in note 35(b), as at 31 December 2003, the
Company had executed counter-indemnities in favour of

the controlling shareholder of an associate in proportion to

its interest therein, for which no charge was made. The

counter-indemnities were released during the year.

The Company has executed and issued the following

guarantees and stand-by-letters-of-credit in favour of banks

as security for such banks’ granting loan facilities to a non-

wholly-owned subsidiary and jointly-controlled entity:

(a)

guarantees and stand-by-letters-of-credit in favour of
a bank in respect of two revolving loan facilities
respectively in the sum of US$1.25 million (2003:
US$1.25 million) and HK$2.2 million (2003: HK$2.2
million) granted to OPSIT, a 51%-owned subsidiary
of the Group; and

guarantees in favour of various banks in respect of
loan facilities not exceeding HK$19.5 million (2003:
HK$70 million) granted to JOPE, a 51%-owned jointly-
controlled entity of the Group.

() BEEREHGEZERZERBKAE
FRASBM3%FE (ZTE=F : IBRA
ERARBIN3%FE) TF - R=_ZZPY
F+ZA=+—8  EAZEEREH®
HE2EHRE(ZTZT=F : 64,340,000
&) (FIEE18) °

(ii) HEEHIE R REHERAERAS
bua%ﬂﬁ(_vgfi RRKR) TE(E e

(i) EERREDIRE
Y HR ©

SFIEARAT 2 TRER

AT EE35(0) AT - R=ZZTZT=F+_AH
=+—BARRaREE QAR R
B T —TBAUREATHEAZIE
BREERE - W BB EETHEIR - %
HE B ERBNENERR -

ARBIRIEREHGHE QR R ARZES
ERERITERBERABIRITRILK
?Xﬁu‘l—ﬁ%‘ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ - EREBRR
TTEREE 2 HIF -

@ ARRIRAEBEBERS1%IAE B
NRHTERS T MERBRERME
1,250,000 T (ZEZT=4F :
1,250,000 7T) £2,200,000/8 7T (=
TE =4 : 2,200,0007% 7T) [AIRTTIE
PEREFELEREAE

(b) ARABFAEEHEES%AREL LR
ERCETHREEL T BS
19,500,000 L (=T =4F :
70,000,000/ 7T) 2 EXRE M Z K
IRITIEH IR ©
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39. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT 9. #EHERSIE
As mentioned in note 18 above, on 10 March 2005, the WA 18FTH c R=ZEERAF=A+
Group agreed with OPWDT to future inject US$5 million H AEEEEHFREARAZE—FIA
(equivalent to HK$39 million) in OPWDT (the “Capital 5,000,000 7T (HH257439,000,0007%7T) 74
Injection”) to increase the Group’s equity interest in OPWDT EIHRR ([BAXEAL) - S AREERE
from 55% as at 31 December 2004 to 77.5% of the enlarged BRB A EENF+ A =+—
capital of OPWDT after the completion of the Capital HZ55%EINERE AT ATERK & HH R
Injection. The capital was paid on 14 March 2005. RISE AR 277.5% « BAR-ZTZTH

F=ZA+HEBXf -

40. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL 40. EHL IR
STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for BsEe N " EERENA - +AEHE
issue by the board of directors on 20 April 2005. PR T BB TR IR E o
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